
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEMO TO COUNCIL 
 

To:   Mayor Soloman and Members of Council 
 

From:   Mark H. Kluge, Manager of Planning 
 

Meeting Date: 2025-02-25 

 

Subject:   Grand Valley Campground Zoning and Permitted Uses 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Purpose 

The purpose of this memo is to provide information to Council regarding the Grand Valley 

Campground located at 242442 Concession Road 2-3. 

Background 

At the January 28, 2025, Budget Meeting Council requested information pertaining to the Grand 

Valley Campground located at 242442 Concession Road 2-3. 

Discussion 

Attached for Council’s information are the following Appendices: 
 

 Appendix 1: Location and Zoning Map 

 Appendix 2: Zoning  

 Appendix 3: Agreement Between Grand Valley and the GRCA 

Financial Impact 

None 
 
 

This Council Memo was submitted by, 
Mark H. Kluge, Manager of Planning 
519-928-5652 ext. 225 
mkluge@townofgrandvalley.ca  
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This Council Memo was approved by,  
Meghan Townsend  
Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk 
519-928-5652 ext. 222 
mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca 
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